

November 13, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Mike Nicolay

**SUBJECT: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSPH700
731 Confirmation No.: TC224866
Correspondence Reference No.: 9668
Request for Tech. Info.: 10/21/03**

Dear Mike:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of **Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.** is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated October 21, 2003.

Per our conversation on the telephone yesterday, the EUT (projector) can be classified as a computer monitor for the following reasons. The EUT is a projector with selectable inputs. The user may choose between S-Video In, Composite Video In, DVI In, or the PC VGA input. Most computers in the marketplace have only one video port, so while using the projector on most PC's, there will be no other video port to connect a monitor. In this configuration the PC display is the projectors output to the user's wall or screen. Therefore, the projector functions as a computer monitor subject to certification or DoC. Samsung feels that the latest test report for FCC ID: A3LSPH700 uploaded 10/20/2003 complies with the basic configuration requirements of the Commission, and there is no need to add another monitor to the test setup. Samsung respectfully requests that the Commission accepts this test configuration setup for the EUT functioning as a computer monitor.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Alfred Cirwithian
Vice President Engineering

cc: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.